

From: ["Singh, Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca>](mailto:Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca)

To: ["Direct to Mayor and Council"](#)

Date: 6/13/2025 2:50:16 PM

Subject: Update: 2024 ACCS Grant Impact Report

---

Good afternoon, Mayor & Council,

Please find below a link to the 2024 ACCS Annual Grant Impact Report from Margaret Wittgens, General Manager of Arts, Culture and Community Services.

The Report outlines funding investments to NPOs across the social, cultural, childcare and homelessness grant portfolios, providing a comprehensive overview of funding to support communities and the results achieved. Additionally, the Report provides an overview of grant alignment with Council priorities as outlined in *Vibrant Vancouver: City Council's Strategic Priorities*.

[Vibrant Vancouver: 2024 grant impact | City of Vancouver](#)

Should you have any questions, please contact Margaret Wittgens and she will ensure questions are addressed through the weekly Q&A.

Thank you,

Sandra

Sandra Singh | Deputy City Manager  
City of Vancouver  
E-mail: [sandra.singh@vancouver.ca](mailto:sandra.singh@vancouver.ca)  
Pronouns: she/her

Assistant: Laura Holvor  
Phone: 604.829.9602  
E-mail: [laura.holvor@vancouver.ca](mailto:laura.holvor@vancouver.ca)  
Pronouns: she/her

*The City of Vancouver acknowledges the unceded homelands of the x m ̯k y m (Musqueam), S wx\u817\_wú7mesh (Squamish), and Selílwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.*